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)~6C MS . N~Ob " Memo to File"
g%f DCP10(12/28/84)' ,

MEMORANDUM FOR: File

FROM: D. C. Jeng, Comanche Peak TRT !

SUBJECT: TELECONS WITH TUEC CIVIL / STRUCTURAL GROUP PERSONNEL

,

1. On December 13, 1984, Mr. Fred Webster of TUEC Civil / Structural Group f
called D. C. Jeng of TRT to request an opportunity to talk to D. Jeng ;

and R. Philleo on the statistical data reduction procedure needed for ,

the TUEC planned concrete strength Schmidt Hammer tests. D. Jeng
advised Mr. Webster that R. Philleo was not available at the time and
suggested that possibly one could arrange a meeting or telecon on
Thursday, December 20, 1984 when R. Philleo will be coming back to the !
office. The parties agreed that the exact meeting or telecon date 4

will be firmed up later.
'

I2. On December 14, 1984, Howard Levin of TUEC Civil / Structural Group
leader called D. Jeng around 9:45 am to talk about the possibility of
setting up a meeting or telecon with D.Jeng/R. Philleo. D. Jeng
advised Mr. Levin that R. Philleo will be back on December 20,1984 to
the office and D. Jeng will check to see if a meeting can be arranged.
Parties agreed to contact each other on Monday, December 17, 1984 to ;

firm up the arrangement.
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